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Subject:
Appointment(s) / Reappointment(s)

Fiscal Impact:
n/a

Dept/Office:
County Manager's Office

Requested Action:
Itis requested the Board of County Commissioners approve the District appointment(s) / reappointment(s).

Summary Explanation and Background:

Clerk to the Board Instructions:
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Deborah Thomas

From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc: Mascellino, Carol; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Smith, Nathan: Hickman, Lisa; Jones,
Jennifer; Deborah Thomas

Subject: Advisory Board Appointments - TPO & PSJ Dependent District

Attachments: TPO Adv. Board - Kohler Regular Member.pdf; PSJ Special Dep District - Shropshire.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sally,

On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, attached are two advisory board appointments for the September 15" BOCC
Meeting.

Thanks,

ancia Tlewell
Chief Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov
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f

[ drevard

District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note:

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
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FLORIDA'S SPACE COAST

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street e P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly.Powell @ brevardclerk.us

September 16, 2020

Adam Kohler
4430 Button Bush Drive
Titusville, FL 32796

Dear Mr. Kohler:

Re: Appointment to Transportation Planning Organization Citizens Advisory
Committee

On the recommendation of Commissioner Rita Pritchett, the Board of County
Commissioners, in regular session on September 15, 2020, acknowledged your
appointment to the Transportation Planning Organization Citizens Advisory Committee,
replacing Jack Higgins. Said term of appointment expires December 31, 2022.
Enclosed are memorandums explaining the “Sunshine Law” and 2019 changes to
Voting Conflict Law for your information.

Your willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is always
appreciated.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

44(/4/1/[ N Y

ir;wberiy Powell, Clerk to the Board

/dt
Encls. (2)

cc:  Commissioner Pritchett
Transportation Planning Director

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT, DISTRICT 1
2000 South Washington Ave.

2" Floor

Titusville, FL 32780

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

District 1 Commission Office

Advisory Committee Appointment Candidate

Name of Committee:
Name of Appointee:

Home Address:

Cell Number:

Home Phone Number:

Email Address:
Reappointment:

Replacing:

Term of Appointment:

Office Contact:

Date of Request:

Transportation Planning Organization
Adam Kohler

4430 Button Bush Drive
Titusville, Fl. 32796

321-225-4979

kkohler3@cfl.rr.com

ves[ | no [m]
Jack Higgins

9/15/20-12/31/22

Marcia Newell

9/15/2020

A waiver of the term limit is requested due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? YESD or NO [:,
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER
FLORIDA’S SPACE COAST

Kimberly Powell, Clerk to the Board, 400 South Street ¢ P.O. Box 999, Titusville, Florida 32781-0999 Telephone: (321) 637-2001
Fax: (321) 264-6972
Kimberly.Powell @ brevardclerk.us

September 16, 2020

Kevin Shropshire

4975 Carter Street

Cocoa, FL 32927

Dear Mr. Shropshire:

Re:  Appointment to Port St. John Dependent Special District Board

On the recommendation of Commissioner Rita Pritchett, the Board of County
Commissioners, in regular session on September 15, 2020, acknowledged your
appointment to the Port St. John Dependent Special District Board, replacing Steven
Darling. Said term of appointment expires December 31, 2024. Enclosed are
memorandums explaining the “Sunshine Law” and 2019 changes to Voting Conflict Law
for your information.

Your continued willingness to serve the citizens of Brevard County in this capacity is
appreciated.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SCOTT ELLIS, CLERK

Hnhin, / 7.
Kimberly Powell/Clerk to the Board
/dt

Encls. (2)

cc: Commissioner Pritchett
Planning and Development Director

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

Port St. John Dependent Special District

Kevin Shropshire

4975 Carter St.

Cocoa, FL. 32927

321-626-2507

kshrop2000@hotmail.com

ves| | w~o [w]

Steven Darling
09/15/2020 - 12/31/2024
Marcia Newell
09/15/2020

A waiver of the term limit is requested due to difficulty to fill the
appointment? YES [:I or NO |:|
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